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To: William Lambom <william.lambom@lacity.org>
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Forwarded message
From: Nytzen, Michael <michaelnytzen@paulhastings.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 23, 2016 at 5:04 PM

Subject: CPC-2013-2651-CUB-ZV-DB-SPR / 8150 Sunset Boulevard / Withdrawal of Variance

To: "Luci Ibarra (Luciralia.lbarra@lacity.org)" <Luciralia.lbarra@lacity.org>

Cc: Tyler Siegel <tsiegel@townscapepartners.com>, "John Irwin (jirwin@townscapepartners.com)"
<jiwin@townscapepartners.com>, "Haber, Jeffrey S." <jeffreyhaber@paulhastings.com>

Good afternoon, Luci. As we discussed, AG SCH 8150 Sunset Boulevard Owner, LP, the applicant in the above-

referenced case, wishes to withdraw the following request from the application filed on August 19, 2013:

(1) the variance to allow a fitness studio in the C4 zone.

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further.

Sincerely,

Michael Nytzen

E. Michael Nytzen | Senior Land Use Project Manager
P A U L Paul Hastings LLP | 515 South Flower Street, Twenty-Sixth Floor, Los
Angeles, CA 90071 | Direct: +1.213.683.5713 | Main: +1.213.683.6000 |

I“! A S T I N G S Fax: +1.213.996.3003 | michaelnytzen@paulhastings.com |
www.paulhastings.com
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